FW: Zadost o akceptaci objednavek za 02/2021
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Pfedmét: FW: Zadost o akceptaci objedndvek za 02/2021
Od: Info CZECH <Info_CZECH@bd.com>

Datum: 5.3.2021 14:01

Komu: "petra.kyrianova@kkn.cz" <petra.kyrianova@kkn.cz>

Dobry den,
Timto potvrzuji pfiloZenou objednavku:
B11333587 2SZM078419

Celkova c¢astka : 58 469,6000 CZK bez DPH
70 748,22 CZK s DPH

Dékuji, hezky zbytek dne.

S pozdravem/ Best regards,

&BD

Linda Melicharova
Customer Service Representative
BDX Corporate/Shared Services

Vaieni zdkaznici, prosime, vénujte pozornost ohledné zmény sidla spole¢nosti Becton Dickinson Czechia, s.r.o. a

telefonniho cisla na zakaznicky servis.
Aktudlni udaje viz nize:
Becton Dickinson Czechia, s.r.o.

Na Hfebenech Il 1718/8
140 00 Praha 4 - Nusle | Czech Republic

Tel: +420 242 408 626
E-mail: info czech@bd.com

bd.com

FRY messon
() s

From: Ing. Petra Kyridnova <petra.kyrianova@kkn.cz>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 1:12 PM

To: Info CZECH <Info_CZECH@bd.com>

Subject: Zadost o akceptaci objednavek za 02/2021

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution opening attachments and links.

Dobry den,
chtéla bych Vas pozadat o akceptaci objednavek od KKN a.s.

Objednavky, kterych se akceptace tyka, zasilam v priloze.
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FW: Zadost o akceptaci objednavek za 02/2021

Jedna se o akceptaci téchto objednavek:

Firma Objedndvka Datum vystaveni
Becton Dickinson Czechia 25ZM078419 19.2.2021

Moc Vam dékuji a preji hezky den.

S pozdravem

Ing. Petra Kyrianovéa

referent statistiky a controllingu
Karlovarskd krajskd nemocnice a.s.
nemocnice v Karlovych Varech

Bezrucova 1190/19,360 01 Karlovy Vary
Tel. +420354225007

Email: petra.kyrianova@kkn.cz
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IMPORTANT MESSAGE FOR RECIPIENTS IN THE U.S.A.:

This message may constitute an advertisement of a BD group's products or services or a
solicitation of interest in them. If this is such a message and you would like to opt out of receiving
future advertisements or solicitations from this BD group, please forward this e-mail to
optoutbygroup@bd.com. [BD.v1.0]
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This message (which includes any attachments) is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It
may contain confidential or proprietary information and may be subject to the attorney-client
privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may not
review, use, copy or distribute this message. If you received this in error, please notify the sender
by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.
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Corporate Headquarters Mailing Address: BD (Becton, Dickinson and Company) 1 Becton Drive
Franklin Lakes, NJ 07417 U.S.A.

— PFilohy:
25ZM078419.pdf 437 KB
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